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MEMORANDUM 421 106
TO: TOWN COUNCIL _
FROM: MAYOR ROBERT L. HEDLUND M
RE: TRAFFIC REGULATIONS LEDGEBROOK ROAD -
MERRYMOUNT ROAD AREA
DATE.: JUNE 24, 2021

I submit the following measure to Town Council:

“That the Town of Weymouth, through Town Council, pursuant to G.L. Chapter 40, § 22,
and the Town of Weymouth Code of Ordinances, Section 13-104(a) and (d), authorize
the placement of signs regulating motor vehicle movement as follows:

Restricted Turning Maneuvers
Location Direction Restriction Time
Pine Street at Northwest Bound Right Turn 6:00 AM to 1:00
Merrymount Road Prohibited PM, Monday
through Friday,
except holidays
Pine Street at Northwest Bound Right Turn 6:00 AM to 1:00
Hickory Lane Prohibited PM, Monday
through Friday,
except holidays
One-Way Street
Street Location Direction g
Old Pine Street Between Ledgebrook Road and Pine Westbound . =
Street % s po=

and cause the above regulations to be listed in the Town of Weymouth Code @ 3
Ordinances, Chapter 13, Regulations Affecting Motor Vehicles, Attachment ¥~ 9
Appendix A under Schedule I, Restricted Turning Maneuvers, and Scheduleixgi, On
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Way Streets”

A report from the Traffic Engineer and the Police Department on this subject is attached.

This measure requires a Legal Notice and Public Hearing.



